CITY OF BETHLEHEM

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

TO: City Clerk
FROM: Sandra Steidel, Director of Purchasing
DATE: September 9, 2024

SUBJECT: Equipment Auction — September 2024

Attached is a list of equipment that will be offered for sale within the next 60 days at
an upcoming auction.

Please place this on the next City Council agenda for approval in accordance with the provisions of
Resolution 2009-95.

Regards,

Sanctha L. Steetel

SLS



Item Description

Asset Location

1y Sampling Capsule Water Lab
Bausch and Lomb Balplan microscope, B10252, BL 3 CRBKF2H, includes 2 plug

nosepieces and 1 signal lamp Water Lab
Coors USA chemical Porcelain Set-Cups, Lids, Trays Water Lab
Corning Hotplate with Stir function Water Lab
Hach DR/3000 Spectrophotometer Water Lab
Rotex 880 Label-maker with replacement rolls Water Lab
Samco Scientific Narrow Shortstem small bulb pipets, non-sterile Water Lab
VWR Scientific Vacuum Pump Water Lab
YSI 3100 Conductivity Instrument + probe, 115V Water Lab
Kodiak America LMSC3640 Self Contained Loader Mount Stefko
Pontoon service boat 8' x 16' WWTP
Snowblower 6' (last used on a Bobcat) WWTP
Lot of used duty pistol holsters - Right hand, fits Glock 19,23 Police
Lot of used duty pistol holsters - Right and Left hand, light bearing, fits Glock 19, 23 Police
Used Duty Belts - Various sizes Police
Lot of various used police duty gear - Handcuff pouches, baton scabbard, magazine pouch,

spray pouch, radio holsters Police




